From: Ryan Dion

To: Heather Boehm

Cc: Kelly Freeman

Subject: RE: 2024 Fireworks Display Permit
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:02:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, Chief and | looked this over and we are good to go. | apologize, | thought he responded to this
already. Internally, our only concern is the reed/cattail growth on the lake shore. If we are in an
exceptionally dry period over the fourth, we will make arrangements to procure adequate staffing
during the display.

Thanks.

Ast. Chief Ryan Dion

Whitewater Fire Department

Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator
C 262-473-9929

0 262-473-0570

From: Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Ryan Dion <RDion@whitewater-wi.gov>

Subject: FW: 2024 Fireworks Display Permit

Hello Ryan,

| wanted to make sure this does not get overlooked since | sent you the high school’s application and

this one at the same time. This one for the 4t of July will have to go on the June 18 Council
meeting so | will have to have it ok’d before then.

Thank you,

Heather Boehm
City Clerk

WHITEWATER

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

“Change is the law of hfe and those who look only to the past or present are certain to miss the

future.”- John F. Kennedy
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2024 Elections Calendar:

2024 Spring & Presidential Preference Election - April 2, 2024
2024 Partisan Primary - August 13, 2024

2024 General Election - November 5, 2024

The City of Whitewater will be starting a monthly newsletter! Subscribe to receive the latest news,
public service announcements & updates, and upcoming events delivered to your inbox. Subscribe:
https://Ip.constantcontactpages.com/su/g8U4Af4/whitewater

From: Heather Boehm

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Ryan Dion <RDion@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: FW: 2024 Fireworks Display Permit

Hello Ryan,

Are you the correct person to get these to? | have another from the school district, hopefully coming
in today or tomorrow as they want fireworks at graduation on 5/24/24. The only reason | found out,
is my son is graduating this year and | do not have any applications so | called them on it.

Thank you,

Heather Boehm
City Clerk

WHITEWATER

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

“Change is the law of [ife and those who look on[y to the past or present are certain to miss the

future.”-John F. Kennedy

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
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From: Lisa Dawsey <|dawsey06@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: 2024 Fireworks Display Permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached and let me know if there are any additional questions for this submission.
Myself or another member of the committee will be available as needed for any council questions
when the item goes for approval.

Best,

Lisa
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